From: Birmingham City Council <infogovernance@birmingham.gov.uk>
Date: Wednesday, 12 July 2023 at 12:19

To: Laura Kudrna

Subject: Information request (ref: 57423422)

Information request
Our reference: 57423422

Dear Dr Kudrna
Freedom of Information Act 2000

Thank you for your request for information that was received on 12 July
2023 concerning

| am writing to request the Ladywood Estate Regeneration Scheme Master Plan
under the Freedom of Information Act.

We are dealing with your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and we
aim to send a response by 9 August 2023.

In some case, a fee may be payable. If we decide a fee is payable, we will send you
a fee notice and we will require you to pay the fee before proceeding with your
request.

The Freedom of Information Act 2000 may restrict the release of some or all of the
information you have requested. We will carry out an assessment and if

any exemptions apply to some or all of the information then we might not provide
that information to you. We will inform you if this is the case and advise you of your
rights to request an internal review and to complain to the Information
Commissioner's Office.

We will also advise you if we cannot provide you with the information requested for
any other reason together with the reason(s) why and details of how you may appeal
(if appropriate).

Yours sincerely

Kelly Gould

Business Support Coordinator
Inclusive Growth
kelly.gould@birmingham.gov.uk




From: Birmingham City Council <infogovernance@birmingham.gov.uk>
Date: Tuesday, 8 August 2023 at 17:36

To: Laura Kudrna

Subject: Information request (ref: 57423422)

Information request

Our reference: 57423422

Dear Dr Kudrna

Freedom of Information Act 2000

Thank you for your request for information that was received on 12 July 2023
concerning:

| am writing to request the Ladywood Estate Regeneration Scheme Master Plan
under the Freedom of Information Act.

Please accept our apologies but we will be unable to respond to you by 9 August
2023. We now aim to send you a response by 23 August 2023. We apologies for the
delay.

Yours sincerely

Digital and Customer Services (supporting Inclusive Growth Directorate)

From: Birmingham City Council <infogovernance@birmingham.gov.uk>
Date: Wednesday, 23 August 2023 at 18:05

To: Laura Kudrna

Subject: Information request (ref: 57423422)

Information request

Our reference: 57423422

Dear Dr Kudrna

Thank you for your request for information received on 12 July 2023.
Please find attached our response to your request.

Yours sincerely



Digital and Customer Services (supporting Inclusive Growth Directorate)

From: Laura Kudrna

Sent: 31/08/2023 12:33

To: infogovernance@birmingham.gov.uk
Subject: Re: Information request (ref: 57423422)

Hello,
| am dissatisfied with the below response.
| requested the Ladywood Estate Regeneration Scheme Master Plan.

The response says that 'An extensive public consultation is planned by the preferred
Developer and the Council on a detailed masterplan for the area. The results of
which will be put forward, when appropriate, in a detailed planning application
expected in 2025/26.'

The masterplan was not provided to me as requested. The masterplan already
exists, as clearly noted in 3.2.4 of the attached: 'The Masterplan prepared by St
Joseph Homes Limited (Berkley Homes PIc) will be the basis of consultation with the
community once the contract has been awarded.' This quote is from Birmingham City
Council Report to Cabinet 27th June 2023 Ladywood Estate Regeneration - Full
Business Case and Contract Award.

| again request the Master Plan. For complete clarity, | request the Master Plan
prepared by St Joseph Homes Limited (Berkley Homes Plc) referred to in 3.2.4
Birmingham City Council Report to Cabinet 27th June 2023 Ladywood Estate
Regeneration, which will be the basis of consultation with the community.

Kind regards, Laura

From: Birmingham City Council <infogovernance@birmingham.gov.uk>
Date: Friday, 22 September 2023 at 10:00

To: Laura Kudrna

Subject: Re: Information request (ref: 57423422)

Good Morning,


mailto:infogovernance@birmingham.gov.uk

Many thanks for sharing your questions regarding the proposed regeneration of your
area.

As part of our commitment to working collaboratively with yourselves and the wider
community, a meeting has been scheduled between Ladywood Unite and BCC
representatives Councillor Francis, Deputy Leader Councillor Sharon Thompson and
Paul Kitson, Strategic Director of Place, Prosperity and Sustainability, at which we
hope to be able to respond to your queries.

Following this meeting, should you have any further queries, please contact us again
via

LadywoodRegeneration@birmingham.gov.uk

We continue to work hard to be able to share further information and answer
guestions as quickly as possible. In these very first steps there will be questions for
which we do not yet have detailed answers, however, we will answer honestly,
transparently and as fully as we can and escalate such questions to find answers.

In the meantime, may we refer you to the Frequently Ask Questions (FAQS) at the
following link (a hard copy available in the Ladywood Community centre):

Ladywood Estate Regeneration Scheme | Birmingham City
Council www.birmingham.qgov.uk/info/50273/our future city plan ofcp/2756/ladywo
od estate regeneration scheme

A Resident and Community Charter is also being developed in collaboration with the
community to reflect the priorities of local residents, a shared vision for the future of
the area, the principles that will guide the regeneration process and the council's
offer to residents and the wider community affected by the regeneration.

Some initial workshops specific to tenure types can be attended via the link
below or by calling 0121 216 1002, operational Monday - Friday 0900-1700. These
are the first of many opportunities to engage on the proposals:

Birmingham City Council (eventcube.io)

Kind Regards,

Ladywood Estate Regeneration Team

From: Laura Kudrna

Date: Friday, 22 September 2023 at 10:09

To: Birmingham City Council <infogovernance@birmingham.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Information request (ref: 57423422)

Dear Ladywood Estate Regeneration Team,


https://www.birmingham.gov.uk/info/50273/our_future_city_plan_ofcp/2756/ladywood_estate_regeneration_scheme
https://www.birmingham.gov.uk/info/50273/our_future_city_plan_ofcp/2756/ladywood_estate_regeneration_scheme
http://www.birmingham.gov.uk/info/50273/our_future_city_plan_ofcp/2756/ladywood_estate_regeneration_scheme
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mailto:infogovernance@birmingham.gov.uk

Please note this email does not address my freedom of information request. When
will you respond to my request?

Separately, | am part of Ladywood Unite and was not invited to this meeting. | look
forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards
Laura



